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DATE: July 5, 2016

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

M PeE

FROM: Moniaishi Mtenga, Engineering Specialist I, Division of Engineering

RE: Docket No. 140217-WU Application for staff-assisted rate case in Sumter County
by Cedar Acres Inc.

Please place the following documents in the docket file. This document is an email from DEP
stating that Cedar Acres is in compliance with DEP.
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Moni Mtenga

From: Cardona, Manuel <Manuel.Cardona@dep.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 2:56 PM

To: Moni Mtenga

Subject: 6604824 OAKLAND HILLS

Good Afternoon Ms. Mtenga,

The deficiencies that were listed in the sanitary survey dated May 21, 2015, have been corrected. The system is currently
in compliance with Department rules and regulations. There was an outage incident that occurred on June 6, 2016 that
necessitated the issuance of a precautionary boil water notice however, residents were notified via telephone in
accordance with DOH Guidelines.

Any questions please feel free to call me.

Regards,
Manny

Manuel F. Cardona
Environmental Specialist
Central District = Orlando
Manuel.Cardona@dep.state.fl.us
Office: 407-897-4134






